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Overview

What is the DC office of contracting & procurement (OCP)?

This portal is a public clearinghouse for all information related to the DC
Government’s contracting and procurement efforts. The DC Office of
Contracting and Procurement (OCP) is required to post contract awards valued
at $100,000. Questions about doing business with the District government?

. 

What is the contracts and Procurement transparency portal?

Welcome to the Contracts and Procurement Transparency Portal. The
Contracts and Procurement Transparency Portal was created by the Office of
Contracting and Procurement (OCP), under the leadership of Mayor Muriel
Bowser, as a public clearinghouse for all information related to the District
Government’s contracting and procurement efforts. 

What is the OCP contracts & Procurement transparency portal?

Welcome to the OCP Contracts and Procurement Transparency Portal! This
portal is a public clearinghouse for all information related to the DC
Government’s contracting and procurement efforts. The DC Office of
Contracting and Procurement (OCP) is required to post contract awards valued
at $100,000. 

Where can I find information about DCPS procurement and contracts?

Find information about DCPS procurement and contracts. Please direct all
inquiries to the Contracts and Acquisitions Division Procurement Operations
Team. E-mail: DCPS.ProcurementOps@k12.dc.gov
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Contracts and Procurement
Transparency Portal

Access All of DC Government's Business
Opportunities Today Welcome to the
Contracts and Procurement
Transparency Portal. The Contracts and
Procurement ...

Get Price 

Doing Business with DCPS

Even with business practices, our
mission is to help educators obtain the
resources they need in a timely and cost-
effective manner, so that their time and
energy can be focused ...

Get Price 

, ocp

The DC Office of Contracting and
Procurement (OCP) is proud to announce
the creation of an automated DC Supply
Schedule application process. Welcome
to the OCP ...

Get Price 

DCPS Awarded Contracts
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District of Columbia Public Schools is
proud of its relationships with businesses
throughout the country, and we are
especially proud to be a supporter of
local businesses here ...

Get Price 

Active Solicitations , dgs

Active Solicitations DGS Contract and
Procurement Division has partnered with
OpenGov and is excited to announce our
transition from a paper-based bid
solicitation process ...

Get Price 

OCP Contracts and
Procurement Transparency
Portal , ocp

The Contracts and Procurement
Transparency Portal is the public
clearinghouse for all information related
to the District Government's contracting
and procurement efforts.

Get Price 

DGS Contract Awards

DGS Contract Awards The Department of
General Services' Contracts and
Procurement Division is a forward
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leaning, multi-faceted acquisitions
operation, committed to advancing
transparent, ...

Get Price 

Contracting Opportunities , oca

Contracting Opportunities Contract
Awards Information The Office of
Contracting and Procurement (OCP) is
required to post contract awards valued
at $100,000 or more for ...

Get Price 

Contracts and Procurement ,
DC

Contracts and Procurements
Transparency Portal DMPED
Procurement and Contracts services DGS
Contracts and Procurement services
District Solicitations and ...

Get Price 

How to Purchase Goods and
Services 

Per District and Federal law, DCPS must
have a valid procurement vehicle in
place prior to receiving goods or
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services. DCPS Contracting Officers are
the only DCPS officials ...

Get Price 

Contact Us

For catalog requests, pricing, or partnerships, please visit:
https://www.eqacc.co.za
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